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3 CME Group Advisory Notice

12-461
TO: Clearing Member Firms
Back Office Managers
FROM: CME Clearing
SUBJECT: Daily European Naphtha CIF NWE (Platts) Futures on CME Clearporte
DATE: October 26, 2012

As of Sunday October 28", 2012 the Clearing and CPC code for Daily European Naphtha CIF NWE
(Platts) Futures will be changing to the new code NCP. NCP will be used as the CPC trade entry and
back office clearing code.

The following products will be available:

Product Existing Existing New New
Clearing Clearing Clearing Clearing
Ticker Symbol Code Ticker Code
Daily European Naphtha CIF NWE NCN NCN NCP NCP
(Platts) Futures

The Contract Specifications for these products are unchanged and can be located on the CME Group
website at:

Daily European Naphtha CIF NWE (Platts) Futures

20 South Wacker Drive Chicago, lllinois 60606 1312 930 3170 r312 930 3187 cmegroup.com


http://www.cmegroup.com/trading/energy/refined-products/daily-european-naphtha-platts-cif-nwe-swap-futures_contract_specifications.html

